
From: Ashwood, Janet
To: ychung@nobleoil.com
Cc: Epost HWRS (Shared Mailbox); Rainey, Julie C.
Subject: Florida Used Oil Transporter Registration Letter for Noble Oil Services Inc _ Sanford (NCD986172476)
Date: Thursday, August 18, 2016 2:27:06 PM
Attachments: Noble Oil Services Inc_Sanford.pdf

Dear Yoke P Chung:      

In an effort to provide a more efficient service, the Florida Department of Environmental
 Protection's Permitting and Compliance Assistance Program Authorization Representative is
 forwarding the attached document(s) to you by electronic correspondence in lieu of a hard
 copy through the normal postal service.

We ask that you verify receipt of this document by simply hitting "reply" to this message, with
 no message text required.  If your email address has changed or you anticipate that it will
 change in the future, or if for some reason you need a hard copy of this documents, please
 advise accordingly in your reply.  You may also update this information by contacting me at
 the number below.

The attached document(s) are in "pdf" format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to
 open.  You may download a free copy of this at
 www.adobe.com./products/acrobat/readstep2.html.

Please note, our documents are sent virus free.  However, if you use Norton anti-virus
 software, a warning may appear when attempting to open the document.  Please disregard this
 warning if it happens.

We look forward to your reply and should you have any questions regarding the attached
 document(s), as stated previously, you may contact me at the number below.

Sincerely,

Janet Ashwood 
Engineer Specialist III 
Department of Environmental Protection 
Bob Martinez Center 
Hazardous Waste Program and Permitting, MS #4560 
2600 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 
  
Direct: 850.245.8789 
Email: Janet.Ashwood@dep.state.fl.us
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August 18, 2016
   Yoke Chung
   Noble Oil Services Inc
   5617 Clyde Rhyne Dr
   Sanford, NC 27330- 9562


BE IT KNOWN THAT 


Noble Oil Services Inc 
5617 Clyde Rhyne Dr
Sanford, NC 27330


IS HEREBY REGISTERED AS A USED OIL 


Transporter, Filter Transporter


pursuant to Chapter 62-710, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C) 
For regulatory guidance, go to:


http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/used_oil/default.htm 
The Department of Environmental Protection hereby issues 
Registration Number NCD986172476 on August 18, 2016 


Transporter Type: FH


This registration will expire on 6/30/2017


This certificate documents receipt of your annual registration 
and annual report. It shall be displayed in a prominent place


at your facility. This certificate and your cancelled check
are your receipts. 


Janet Ashwood 
Engineer Specialist III


Hazardous Waste Regulation Permitting 
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JUL 0 7 2016 


STATE OF FLORIDA 
C E R T I F I C A T E OF L I A B I L I T Y INSURANCE 


HAZARDOUS WASTE TRANSPORTER AND USED OIL HANDLER 


1^ GREENWICH INSURANCE COMPANY 


(Name of Insurer) 


( t h e " I n s u r e r " ) , o f Eaglevlew Blvd., Exton, PA 19341 


(Address of Insurer) 


hereby certifies that it has issued liability insurance covering bodily injury and property damage including 
environmental restoration for sudden accidental occurrences to 


Noble Oil Services, Inc. 


(Name of Insured) 


( t h e " I n s u r e d " ) , o f ^ ' ^ ^ '^'y' '^ Rhyne Dnve, Sanford NC 27330 


(Physical Address of Insured) 


in connection with the insured's obligation to demonstrate financial responsibility under Florida 
Administrative Code Rule 62-710.600(2) and 62-730.170. The coverage applies at: 


EPA/DEP I.D. No. Name Phvsical Address 


NCD986172476 Noble Oil Services, Inc. 5617 Clyde Rhyne Dr., Sanford. NC 27330 


(If coverage is for multiple facilities, identify each facility insured.) 


This insurance is primary and the company shall not be liable for amounts in excess of 
$ 1,000,000 for each accident, exclusive of legal defense costs. The coverage is provided 
under policy number AECOOI384913 , issued on 3/31/2016 . 


(date) 


The effective date of said policy is 3/31/2016 and the expiration date of said policy 
(date) 


i s 3/31/2C17 
(date) 


This insurance is excess and the company shall not be liable for amounts in excess of 
$ for each accident in excess of the underlying limit of 
$ for each accident, exclusive of legal defense costs. The coverage is provided 
under policy number , issued on . The effective date of 


(date) 
said policy is and the expiration date of said policy is 


(date) (date) 
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Mail original completed form to: Department of Environmental Protection For assistance call: 850-245-8707 
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Station 4560 
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2. The Insurer further certifies the following with respect to the insurance described in Paragraph I : 


(a) Bankruptcy or insolvency of the insured shall not relieve the Insurer of its obligations under the 
policy. 


(b) The Insurer is liable for the payment of amounts within any deductible applicable to the policy, 
with a right of reimbursement by the insured for any such payment made by the Insurer. 


(c) Whenever requested by the Secretary (or designee) of the Florida Department of Environmental 
Protection (FDEP), the Insurer agrees to fijmish to the Department a signed duplicate original of 
the policy and all endorsements. 


(d) Cancellation of the insurance, whether by the Insurer or the Insured and any other termination of 
the insurance (e.g., expiration, non-renewal), will be effective only upon written notice and only 
after the expiration of thirty (30) days after a copy of such written notice is received by the 
Secretary of the FDEP as evidenced by certified mail return receipt. 


(e) The Insurer shall not be liable for the payment of any judgment or judgments against the Insured 
for claims resulting from accidents which occur after the termination of the insurance described 
herein, but such termination shall not affect the liability of the Insurer for the payment of any 
such judgment or judgments resulting from accidents which occur during the time the policy is 
in effect. 


I hereby certify that the Insurer is licensed to transact the business of insurance, or eligible to provide 
insurance as an excess or surpli»sUi5es insurer, in one of more States including Florida. 


Matthew Gartner 
(Typed name) 


Vice President 
(Title) 


Authorized Representative of 


Greenwich Insurance Company 
(Name of Insurer) 


505 Eagleview Blvd., Exton, PA 19341 
(Address of Representative) 
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